

BY-LAWS

of the

GEORGIA TECH. STUDENT CHAPTER

of the

AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF TEXTILE CHEMISTS AND COLORISTS

ARTICLE I NAME

The name of this group shall be the Georgia Tech Student Chapter of the American Association of Textile Chemists and Colorists.

ARTICLE II PURPOSE

The purpose of this chapter shall be to promote cooperation and understanding among those associated with any phase of the study and business of dyeing, bleaching, printing and finishing; to inform and advise the membership of present techniques and new developments by securing qualified speakers; to render useful service to the membership through the arrangement of field trips to plants engaged in wet processing; to encourage and promote the preparation of student technical papers relating to problems affecting the industry; to encourage personal acquaintance and friendly spirit among the members of the chapter; to promote closer harmony and better cooperation with the National Association and to promote the scholarship and character of the Chapter membership and of the Georgia Institute of Technology.

ARTICLE III MEMBERSHIP

The membership shall consist of all members in good standing with the American Association of Textile Chemists and Colorists who are enrolled in the Georgia Institute of Technology.

ARTICLE IV VOTING

Voting on all matters pertaining to this chapter shall be by those members who are in good standing with this Student Chapter.

ARTICLE V OFFICERS

The officers of this chapter shall be a chairman, vice-chairman, secretary, treasurer, representative and alternate to the St. Patrick's Council and representative and alternate to the Activities Council.

Officers shall be chosen from those members declared eligible to vote according to Section IV of these by-laws.

No member shall hold more than one elective office at the same time.

ARTICLE VI ELECTION OF OFFICERS

Officers of this chapter shall be elected for a term of one year or if less than one year, until their graduation. Elections will be held during the middle of the Spring quarter or when called by the chairman in the event of vacancy or pending vacancy. A nominating committee, appointed by the chairman, shall nominate one member for each office. The membership shall be advised of these nominations during the election meeting. Counter nominations will be accepted from the floor. The nominees receiving a plurality of votes shall be declared the elected officers and shall be installed at the beginning of the next meeting.

ARTICLE VII DUTIES OF OFFICERS

The chairman shall preside at and determine the order of business and procedure of all meetings, appoint all committees, be a member ex-officio of all committees, and shall be responsible for the general welfare and administration of the chapter.

The vice-chairman shall assume the duties of the chairman in the absence of the chairman.

The secretary shall keep all the records of meeting and members, and be in charge of general correspondence. He shall furnish the officers of the National Association with such reports as may be required or deemed advisable. He shall be responsible for notifying the members of the dates and locations of meetings, both through their local P. O. boxes and through the Textile School Bulletin Board.

The treasurer shall collect all monies and pay all bills approved by the chairman and secretary, keeping accurate records of same. He shall furnish a report at least once in each quarter and additional reports as called for by the chairman.

ARTICLE VIII MEETINGS

At least five meetings shall be held each quarter. Motions by members may be considered, and business concerning the chapter may be discussed. As provided in Section VII of these By-Laws, the chairman shall preside at these sessions and shall determine the order of business, method of voting on acceptable motions, and make such rulings as may be required. He shall be expected to preside in a fair manner and in accordance with parliamentary procedure.

One-half of the members attending school shall constitute a quorum.

ARTICLE IX DUES

The dues of this chapter shall be one dollar and fifty cents (\$1.50) per quarter. Payment of these dues will be made by the second meeting of each quarter. If a member has not paid his dues by the third meeting he shall forfeit his membership in the student chapter.

Those co-operative students on work quarter shall not be required to pay dues during that quarter.

ARTICLE X AMENDMENTS

These By-Laws may be amended by the following procedure:

Proposals for amendments shall be put forward at a regular meeting of the chapter by any member. At least two weeks must elapse before the chapter can vote on the proposal for amendment. Amendments approved by two-thirds of the quorum shall be adopted.

Repeal, modification of any article, provision, or amendment of these By-laws shall be by the above described method.

ARTICLE XI

Nothing in these By-laws shall be construed as superseding any provision of the Constitution, By-laws, rules and regulations of the National Association, enforced at present or adopted in the future.